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From: Allan Churchmack
To: JFS RAPDRESP
Cc: Ashley, Jeanne
Subject: RE: RE:
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 9:27:10 AM

Location Count of Employee Number
Brooklyn 7440 Brookpark
Road, Cleveland, Ohio

10

Canton 5501 Dressler Road,
Canton, Ohio

7

Corporate Office 51 East
Hines Hill Road, Boston
Heights, Ohio

112

Crocker Park 175 Crocker
Park Boulevard, Westlake,
Ohio

12

Dayton 1065 Miamisburg
Centerville Road, Dayton,
Ohio

6

Easton 4128 Worth Avenue,
Columbus, Ohio

10

Hilliard3791 Park Mill Run
Drive, Hilliard, Ohio

4

Kenwood Towne Centre
7875 Montgomery Road,
Cincinnati, Ohio

9

Legacy Village 24365 Cedar
Road, Lyndhurst, Ohio

12

Perrysburg 2155 Levis
Commons Boulevard,
Perrysburg, Ohio

6

Grand Total 188

Jeanne:

Above is a breakdown by location of the number of people let go last Friday.  There will be a second
wave of layoffs coming later this week.  Our number will exceed 250, but be under the 350
referenced in my letter.  I can give an exact number once the second round of layoffs is complete.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks
Allan

mailto:achurchmack@arhaus.com
mailto:RAPDRESP@jfs.ohio.gov
mailto:Jeanne.Ashley@jfs.ohio.gov
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